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Malave, Erin M.

From: Josh Gold [josh@parkusin¢.com]

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 1:07 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ' Document Number P06000095104 Park U.S., INC.

To Whom It May Ccncern,
We need to change the principal address AND mailling address to

8770 Napolli Woods Lane
Delray Beach, FL 3344%

Josh Gold

Park U.S5. Inc.

Cffice: (954} 424 1713

Fax: (954) 424 1714

Cell: (954) 673 1554
WwWw.parkusinc.com

"Your Satisfaction is Our Business"”

This email communication may contain CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATICN WHICH ALSCO MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED and is intended only for the use of the intended recipients identified above.
If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified that
any unauthorized review, use, dissemination, distributicn, downloading, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have

- received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by reply email, delete
the communication and destroy all copies.



